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Independent Auditors’ Report &

To,
The Members of Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Allygram Systems and
Technologies Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
318t March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Financial
Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 315 March, 2023, and its profit including other comprehensive income, the changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) as specified under section 143(10) of Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the director's report included in the annual report but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The above information is
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable. and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the
Company'’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal
control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Continuation sheet...
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. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

@ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2 As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Change in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thereunder;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31%' March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,
the same is not applicable to the Company;

Continuation sheet...
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

Since Company is being Private Limited and hence limits prescribed in the section
197(16) of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 318t March 2023
which would impact its financial position.

(i) The Company has long term contracts as at 315t March 2023 for which there
were no material foreseeable losses. There are no long term derivative
contracts.

(i) ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and protection fund by the Company.

(iv)  (a) Management has represented to us that, to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise. that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) Management has represented to us that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(c) Based on our audit procedure conducted that are considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention
that cause us to believe that the representation given by the management
under paragraph (2) (h) (iv) (a) & (b) contain any material misstatement.

(V) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year,
accordingly reporting under this Clause is not applicable to the Company.

Continuation sheet...
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(vi) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effect from 18t April, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under
Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not

applicable for the financial year ended 31%t March, 2023.

Other Matter

Attention is drawn to the fact that the figures for the year ended 318t March, 2022 are
based on previously issued financial statements that were audited by predecessor
auditor, whose report dated 17" May, 2022 expressed an unmodified opinion. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registratign No. 101720W / W100355

Anuj Bhatia

Partner

Membership No.:-122179

UDIN : 23122179BGQWTG4183

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 11.05.2023
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ANNEXURE - A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date on the financial statements to
the members of Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited for the year
ended 315t March, 2023)

i.  Inrespect of its Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a. i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipments
on the basis of available information.

i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
Intangible Assets on the basis of available information.

b. As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management during the year. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such physical verification as compared with the available
records.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination, the Company does not own any immovable properties.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

d. According to information and explanations given to us and books of account
and records examined by us, Company has not revalued its Property, Plant
and Equipment or intangible assets or both during the year.

e. According to information & explanations and representation given to us by
the management, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against
the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

i. a. The company is in the business of rendering services and, consequently,
does not hold any inventory. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(ii)(a) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

b. During the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits
in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks and financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

With respect to investments made in or any guarantee or security provided or
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, granted
during the year by the Company to Companies, firms, Limited Liability

Partnerships or any other parties: .
Continuation sheet...
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a. As per the information and explanations given to us and books of account
and records examined by us, during the year Company has not given any
investments or provided any guarantee or security or has not granted any
advances in the nature of loans to Companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other entities. The details of loans granted during the
year are as under: -

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Loans
A. Aggregate amount granted during the year
-Related Party 1,000.00

B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date
in respect of above cases including given in
earlier years

-Related Party 1,000.00 J

b. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our audit procedures, the terms and conditions of all
loans are, prima facie, not prejudicial to Company's interest.

c. According to the books of account and records examined by us in respect
of the loans, where the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has been stipulated, the principal amount is not due for repayment
and the receipts of interest are generally regular.

d. According to the books of account and records examined by us in respect
of the loan, there is no amount overdue for more than ninety days.

e. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us
and the books of account and records examined by us, there are no loans
which are due during the year.

£ In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us and
records examined by us, the Company has not granted any loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms oOf period of
repayment.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantee or security to the
parties covered under Section 185 of the Act. The Company has complied with
the provisions of Sections 186 of the Act as applicable, in respect of grant of
loans. During the year, the Company has not made investments or provided
guarantees or security.

v.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the rules framed there under. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Continuation sheet...
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vii To the best of our knowledge and explanations given to us, the Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub
section (1) of section 148 of the Act in respect of the activities undertaken by the
Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (vi) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

vii.  In respect of Statutory dues:

a. According to the records of the Company examined by us, undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and Service tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, duty of customs, cess and any other material statutory
dues have been generally regularly deposited with appropriate authorities as
applicable. According to the information and explanations given to us, there
were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues, which
were outstanding as 315t March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited
with the appropriate authority on account of any dispute.

vii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and representation
given to us by the management, there were no transactions relating to previously
unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

ix. a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
and books of account and records examined by us, the Company did not have
any loans or other borrowings from any lender during the year. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause(ix)(a)) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and books of account
and records examined by us, the Company has not obtained any term loans
during the year. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of
the Company, we report that, prima facie, no funds raised on short-term basis
have been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company does not have any subsidiaries,
or joint ventures or associate companies during the year and therefore, the
provisions of Clause 3(ix) (e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iy

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedure
performed by us, we report that the Company does not have any subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associates companies during the year and therefore, the
provisions of Clause 3(ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Continuation sheet...
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a. The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and therefore, the provisions of Clause (x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our audit procedures, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures
(fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause (x) (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

a. Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of the financial statements and as per information and
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, No report under sub-
section 12 of section 143 of the Act has been filed by auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

c. As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower
complaints received by the Company during the year.

In our opinion, Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the
Act, as applicable and their details have been disclosed in the financial statements
etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

a. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

b. We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date,
for the year under audit.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons
connected with him as referred to in section 192 of the Act.

i. a. To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not required to

be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

b. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us
and on the basis of our audit procedures, the Company has not conducted any
Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year as per the
Reserve bank of India Act 1934.

c. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us,
the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

d. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us,

the Group has not any Core Investment Company (CIC). o
Continuation sheet...



CHATURVEDI {4 SHAH v

Chartered Accountants

xvii. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us,
Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

xvii. There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and there are no
issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors as per their resignation
letter.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. With respect to CSR contribution under section 135 of the Act:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, the Company has fully spent the required amount towards CSR
and there is no unspent amount for the year that were required to be transferred
to a Fund specified in Schedule VII in compliance with second proviso to sub-
section (5) of section 135 of the Act.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not
have any ongoing projects and therefore, the provisions of Clause (xx) (b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 101720W / W100355

Anu

Partner

Membership No.:-122179

UDIN : 23122179BGQWTG4183

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 11.05.2023
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Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31-March-2023
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unléss stated otherwise)
Particulars Notes 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
ASSETS
(1) Mon-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 65.61 135.34
(b) Intangible Assets 6 7.13 141.39
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Other Financial Assets 7 20.00 48.28
(d) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 15 582.81 614.87
(e} Non- Current Tax Assets (Net) 23 81.70 13.53
(f) Other Non-Current Assets 8 1.15 -
Total Non-Current Assets 758.40 953.41
(2) Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables
(a) Billed 9 250.66 78.46
(b) Unbilled g 569.71 289.72
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 275.94 302.52
(i) Bank Balance Other Than (ii) Above 11 1,006.65 1,277.87
(iv) Loans 12 1,000.00 -
(v) Other Financial Assets 13 74.67 28.61
(b) Other Current Assets 14 157.77 145.97
Total Current Assets 3,335.40 2,123.15
Total ASSETS 4,093.80 3,076.56
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 16 1,560.00 1,560.00
(b) Other Equity 17 2,173.29 1,056.91
Total Equity 3,733.29 2,616.91
Liabilities
(1) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(ii) Lease Liabilities 5 - 40.57
(b)Provisions 18 65.06 559.73
Total Non-Current Liabilities 65.06 100.30
(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Lease Liabilities 5 40.57 7232
(i) Trade Payables 19 &
(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and
Small Enterprises; i
(B) Tota_l outstanding dues of (Freditors other than Micro 28.88 16.72
Enterprises and Small Enterprises
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 20 93.77 105.87
(b) Current tax liabilities (net) 23 78.24 131.19
(c) Other Current Liabilities 21 46.77 26.37
(d) Provisions 22 7.22 6.88
Total Current Liabilities 295.45 359.35
Total Liabilities 360.51 459.65
Total EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4,093.80 3,076.56

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

In terms of our report of even date
For Chaturvedi and Shah LLP

Anuj Bhatia
Partner
Membership No. !

Place : Mumbai
Date : 11-May-2023

Far and on behalf of the board of directors of
Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited

o v P fral

Vishal Pawar Prashant Kamat
Director Director
DIN: 07440832 DIN: 07212749

Pooja Karande
Company Secretary
Membership No : A54401

Place : Pune
Date : 11-May-2023




Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31-March-2023
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars Notes 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
I Revenue From Operations 24 3,228.38 2,989.33
1. Other Income 25 113.09 77.27
1. Total income (I + 11) 3,341.47 3,066.60
v, Expenses
Employee Benefits Expense 26 1,383.15 1,245.43
Finance Costs 27 11.00 13.51
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 28 214.43 403.07
Other Expenses 29 616.85 372.57
Total Expenses (IV) 2,225.43 2,034.58
V. Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax (llI-IV) 1,116.04 1,032.02
V. Exceptional items 30 - (472.75)
Vil Profit Before Tax (V+V1) 1,116.04 559.27
Vil Tax Expense 23
(1) Current Tax 195.69 298.67
(2) Income Tax for earlier Years (211.85) -
(3) Deferred Tax 27.54 (329.10)
IX. Profit for the year (VII - VIlI) 1,104.66 589.70
X. Other Comprehensive Income
A. (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss :
Re-measurement of post employment benefit plans 16.24 4.65
(i) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to (4.52) (1.35)
profit or loss
B. (i) Iltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(i) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit - -
or loss
Total Other Comprehensive Income 11.72 3.30
Xl Total Comprehensive Income for the year (IX+X) 1,116.38 593.00
Earnings per Equity Share (face value of Rs.10/- each) 39
Basic (in Rs. ) 7.08 3.80
Diluted (in Rs.) 7.08 3.80

The above statement of profit and loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

In terms of our report of even date
For Chaturvedi and Shah LLP

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited

Firm Registerati umberl 101720W/W100355

Anuj Bhatia
Partner
Membership No. : 122179

Place : Mumbai
Date : 11-May-2023

W

Vishal Pawar
Director
DIN: 07440832

Pooja arand-é
Company Secretary
Membership No : A54401

Place : Pune
Date : 11-May-2023

froi

ot P Sl

Prashant Kamat
Director
DIN: 07212749




Allygram Syst and Technologies Private Limited

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2023

(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before income tax 1,116.04 559,27
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation expense 214.43 403.07
Interest income (104.36) (56.89)
Finance costs 11.00 13.51
(Profit)/Loss on disposal of assets 0.08 -
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/ loss (6.34) (0.31)
Change in operating assets and liabilities :
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivable and other asset (477.95) 522.60
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payable and other liabilities 42.36 55.98
Cash generated from operations 795.26 1,497.23
Income taxes paid (net) (108.91) (167.02)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 686.35 1,330.21
Cash flows from investing activities :
Payment for property, plant and equipment (10.53) (24.46)
Payment for intangible asset - (11.42)
Fixed deposits held for more than 3 months- placed (1,119.36) (1,234.32)
Fixed deposits held for mere than 3 months- matured 1,390.58 1,280.47
Interest received 105.74 55.20
Loan given to ultimate holding company (1,000.00) -
Net cash inflow from/ (used in) investing activities (633.56) 65.47
Cash flow from financing activities :
Lease payments (79.37) (74.96)
Dividend paid (including Dividend Distribution Tax) - (1,142.86)
Net cash inflow from/ (used in) financing activities (79.37) (1,217.82)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (26.58) 177.86
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 302.52 124.67
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 275.94 302.52

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

In terms of our report of even date

For Chaturvedi and Shah LLP
Firm Registeration N r: 1017200/ W100355

Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited W

Anuj Bhatia Vishal Pawar Prashant Kamat
Partner Director Director
Membership No, : 1 DIN: 07440832 DIN: 07212749

Pooja K nde
Company Secretary
Membership No : A54401

Place : Pune
Date : 11-May-2023

Place : Mumbai
Date : 11-May-2023




Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited
Staternent of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31-March-2023
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

A. (i) Equity Share Capital

Bsaeniai Balance as at 31- | Changes during | Balance as at 31- |Changes during 2022{ Balance as at 31-
March-2021 2021-22 March-2022 23 March-2023
Equity Share Capital 1,560.00 — 1,560.00 = 1,560.00
B. Other Equity
Reserve and Other
Particulars :;:'::sd comprehensive Ta;:ilﬁ::er
: income
Earnings
Balance As at 31-March-2021 1,599.19 7.58 1,606.77
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 589.70 3.30 593.00
Dividend paid 11,142.86) - (1,142.86)
Balance As at 31-March-2022 1,046.03 10.88 1,056.91
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1,104.66 11.72 1,116.38
Balance As at 31-March-2023 2,150.69 22.60 2,173.29

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

In terms of our report of even date For and on behalf of the board of directors of

For Chaturvedi and Shah LLP Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited

Firm Registeration dlymber : 1017%0W/W100355 @(/r [M £ W
Anuj Bhatia vis;ﬁwar Prashant Kamat

Partner Director Director

Membership No. : 122179 DIN: 07440832 DIN: 07212749

Pooja Kar de
Company Secretary
Membership No : A54401

Place : Mumbai
Date : 11-May-2023

Place : Pune
Date : 11-May-2023




Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited
Notes to financial statements

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1. General Information

Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited ("the Company") is a Company limited by shares,
incorporated on 11 July 2018 under the Companies Act 2013 and domiciled in India. The Company is
engaged in the business of providing engineering design and engineering research and development
services. Its registered office and principal place of business is in Off 4B Building, IT-8 Qubix Business
Park, SEZ Plot 2 Blue Ridge Township, Nr. Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Ph1 Hinjewadi Pune MH 411057

IN.

2. Basis of preparation and summary of significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the si gnificant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial

statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

i

it

Compliance with Ind-AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for the following:

®  certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) measured at fair value.
e  defined benefit plans

e  share based payments

Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III (Division II) to the Companies Act,
2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing
and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle
as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

2.2. Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Segment reporting

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) to assess performance and allocate resources.

The Company has determined that the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) is the Board of
Directors (BoD), based on its internal reporting structure and functions of the Board of Directors.
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(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

b) Foreign currency transactions
(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The

financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company's functional
and presentation currency.

(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are recognised in profit or loss
and presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a net basis within Other expenses/Other
income as the case may be.

Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

¢) Revenue recognition

Revenue from engineering services and allied services comprises of revenues earned from time and
material and fixed price contracts. Revenue from time and material contracts is recognised as the
related services are performed.

Fixed -price contracts include an hourly fee. Revenue is recognised in the amount to which the
Company has a right to invoice. Customers are invoiced on a monthly basis.

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if circumstances
change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or costs are reflected in profit
or loss in the period in which the circumstances that give rise to the revision become known by
management.

Financing components

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the
promised services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a
consequence, the Company does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of
money.

d) Income tax
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable

income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.




Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited
Notes to financial statements
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation
and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment.
The Company measures its tax balances either based on the most likely amount or the expected
value, depending on which method provides a better prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.
Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period
and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses
only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary
differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally
enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

e) Leases
As a lessee

Leases are recognized as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability at the date at which
the leased asset is available for use by the Company.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. Lease
liabilities include the net present value of the following lease payments —

e Fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable

e Variable lease payments that are based on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index
or rate as at the commencement date.

e Amounts expected to be payable by the Company under residual value guarantees

e The exercise price of a purchase option if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that
option, and

e Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company
exercising that option.
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Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension options are also included in the
measurement of the liability. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in
the lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, which is generally the case for leases in the
Company, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the company would
have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-use
asset in a similar economic environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Company:

e where possible, uses recent third-party financing received by the individual lessee as a starting
point, adjusted to reflect changes in financing conditions since third party financing was
received

e uses a build-up approach that starts with a risk-free interest rate adjusted for credit risk for
leases held by the Company; and

e makes adjustments specific to the lease, e.g. term, currency and security.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to
profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following —

e The amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability.

e Any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received.

e Any initial direct costs, and

e Restoration costs

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease
term on a straight-line basis as an expense in profit or loss.

Payments associated with short-term leases and all leases of low-value assets are recognized on a
straight-line basis as an expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of

12 months or less. Low value assets comprise IT equipment and small items of office furniture.
f) Impairment of assets

Non-Financial assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from
other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

g) Cash and cash equivalents
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For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, balances with banks and other short-term, highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

h) Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for services performed in the ordinary course
of business. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured
at transaction price. The Company holds the trade receivables with the objective of collecting the
contractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at the amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less loss allowance.

i) Other financial assets
i. Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
e Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss), and

e Those to be measured at amortized cost.

The classification is done depending upon the Company’s business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or
other comprehensive income, as elected. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend
on the business model in which the investment is held.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for
managing those assets changes.

-
=5
.

Recognition

Financial assets are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

iii. Measurement
At initial recognition, the Company measurcs a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case
of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried

at 'fair value through profit or loss' are expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments:
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Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for

managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. The Company classifies its debt
instruments as follows:

Amortized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest
income from these financial assets is included in Other Income using the effective interest rate
method. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognized directly in profit or loss and
presented in Other Income.

Impairment losses are presented as a separate line item in the statement of profit and loss

iv. Impairment of financial assets

vi

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
assets carried at amortized cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 35 details how the Company determines
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables and contract assets only, the Company applies the simplified approach
required by Ind AS 109, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial
recognition of the receivables.

. Derecognition of financial assets

b

A financial asset is derecognized only when
e Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset.

e retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial
asset is derecognized. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the Company
has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the
financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement
in the financial asset.

Income recognition

Interest income from financial assets at amortized cost is calculated using the effective interest
method and is recognized in the profit or loss as part of Other Income.

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount
of a financial asset except for financial assets that subsequently become credit impaired. For
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credit impaired financial assets the effective interest rate is applied to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset (after deduction of the loss allowance).

j) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal
course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the
counterparty.

k) Derivatives and hedging activities

Derivatives are only used for economic hedging purposes and not as speculative investments. They
are presented as current assets or liabilities to the extent they are expected to be settled within 12
months after the end of the reporting period .

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The company
does not designate derivative contracts as hedging instruments and therefore subsequent changes
in fair value are recognised in profit or loss.

1) Property, plant, and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of
any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the costs of the assets, net of
their residual value over their estimated useful lives

rAssets Useful life
Computer equipment 3 years
Servers and network 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Office equipment 5 years
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The residual values of the assets are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed. and adjusted prospectively if appropriate,
at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amounts. These
are included in profit or loss.

m) Intangible assets
Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses,
if any. Amortization period and amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end.
If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the
amortization period is changed accordingly.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised as
income or expense in the Profit or Loss. The estimated useful lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Assets Useful life
Computer software 3 years

n) Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end
of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are presented as current liabilities
unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

o) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions for legal claims are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events. It is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at undiscounted amounts since the impact of discounting is not material.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from
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past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

p) Employee benefits

Short term obligations

Liabilities for salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured
at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as
current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The Company has liabilities for earned leave that are not expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. These
obligations are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in
respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected
unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the appropriate market yields at the end of the
reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after the reporting period, regardless
of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

Post-employment obligations
The Company operates following post-employment schemes:

e defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and
e defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

(i) Gratuity obligations

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan™) covering
eligible employees in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan
provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death or termination of
employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of
employment.

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan
is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the
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fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using
the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on
government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the
balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments
or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

(ii) Defined contribution plans
Provident fund

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as
per local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the
contributions are recognised as employee benefit expenses when they are incurred.

Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before
normal retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Company recognizes termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates

i. When the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits: and

ii. When the Company recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of Ind AS
37 and involves the payment of termination benefits

In case of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the termination benefits are

measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer. Benefits falling due

more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to present value.

q) Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity.
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r)

s)

t)

u)

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Earnings per share
i. Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing
e dividing the profit or loss attributable to owners of the Company
e by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

ii. Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings
per share to take into account

e the after-tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential
equity shares, and

e the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares

Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no
longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed
at the end of the reporting period.

Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
lakhs as per the requirements of Schedule I11, unless otherwise stated.

Recent Accounting pronouncements

On 31st March , 2023, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023. This notification has resulted into amendments in
the following existing accounting standards which are applicable to company from st April, 2023:
i) Ind AS 101 — First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards

ii) Ind AS 102 — Share-based Payment

iii) Ind AS 103 — Business Combinations

iv) Ind AS 107 — Financial Instruments Disclosures

v) Ind AS 109 — Financial Instruments

vi) Ind AS 115 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers

vii) Ind AS 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements

viii) Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, C hanges in Accounting Estimates and Errors

ix) Ind AS 12 — Income Taxes

x) Ind AS 34 - Interim Financial Reporting
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The above amendments of standards are not expected to have any significant impact on the
Company s financial statements.

Note 3: Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will
seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company's
accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involve a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and
of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be
different than those originally assessed.

Significant Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

1. Determination of lease term

In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an economic
incentive to exercise an extension option, or not exercise a termination option. Extension options (or
periods after termination options) are only included in the lease term if the lease is reasonably certain to
be extended (or not terminated).

For leases, the following factors are normally the most relevant —

e If there are significant penalties to terminate (or not extend), the Company is typically reasonably
certain to extend (or not terminate).

e If any leasehold improvements arc expected to have a si gnificant remaining value, the Company is
typically reasonably certain to extend (or not terminate).

e Otherwise, the Company considers other factors including historical lease durations and the costs
and business disruption required to replace the leased asset.

e Most extension options in premises leases have not been included in the lease liability, because the
contract does not give the Company a sole right to extend the lease but the same is subject to mutual
consideration between the lessor and the Company.

The lease term is reassessed if an option is actually exercised (or not exercised) or the Company becomes
obliged to exercise (or not exercise) it. The assessment of reasonable certainty is only revised if a
significant event or a significant change in circumstances occurs, which affects this assessment, and is
within the control of the lessee.

Estimates and assumptions
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The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances

arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when
they occur.

1.

Estimation of defined benefit obligation

The costs, assets and liabilities of the defined benefit schemes operating by the company are determined
using methods relying on actuarial estimates and assumptions. Details of the key assumptions and the
sensitivity of the net assets/liability position to changes in those key assumptions are set out in Note
33. The Company takes advice from independent actuaries relating to the appropriateness of the
assumptions. Changes in the assumptions used may have a significant effect on the statement of profit
and loss and the balance sheet for the periods under review.

Income Tax:

Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax assets. The factors
used in estimates may differ from actual outcome which could lead to an adjustment to the amounts
reported in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses or tax credits can be
utilised. This involves an assessment of when those assets are likely to reverse, and a judgement as to
whether or not there will be sufficient taxable profits available to offset the assets. This requires
assumptions regarding future profitability, which is inherently uncertain. To the extent assumptions
regarding future profitability change, there can be an increase or decrease in the amounts recognised in
respect of deferred tax assets and consequential impact in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected cash loss. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs
to the impairment calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as
forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or Cash Generating Units (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent to those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less cost of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples or other available fair value indicators.
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Notes to financial statements
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

5. Provisions:
Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a
future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be
reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability require the application
of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. Since the cash
outflows can take place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are
reviewed regularly and adjusted to take account of changing facts and circumstances.
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Note : 4 Property, Plant and E

Own Assets Right-of-use assets
Particulars C i Servers and L Office equip Building and Furniture Total

Gross carrying amount

Balance as at 01-April-2022 109.89 125.03 3.82 224.86 463.60
Additions 10.53 - - - 10.53
Disposals 1.20 - 0.07 - 127
Balance As at 31-March-2023 119.21 125.03 3.75 224.86 472.85
Balance as at 01-April-2021 102.68 107.78 3.82 224.86 439.14
[Additions T.21 17.25 - - 2446
Disposals - 4 : 2 .
Balance as at 31-March-2022 109.89 125.03 3.82 224.86 463.60
Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as at 01-April-2022 91.57 106.27 2.32 128.10 328.26
Depreciation for the year 9.93 5.46 0.72 64.05 80.17
Disposals 1.14 - 0.05 - 1.20
Balance As at 31-March-2023 100.36 111.73 2.99 192.16 407.24
| Balance as at 01-April-2021 65.09 77.82 1.59 64.05 208.55
Depreciation for the year 26.48 28.45 0.73 64.05 119.71
|Disposals < = =

Balance As at 31-March-2022 91.57 106.27 2.32 128.10 328.26
Net Carrying Amount

Balance As at 31-March-2023 18.85 13.30 0.76 32.70 65.61
Balance As at 31-March-2022 18.32 18.76 1.50 96.76 135.34
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Notes forming part to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-March-2023

(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note : 5 Leases

This note provides information for leases where the Company is a lessee. The Company leases various offices.
Rental contracts are typically made for fixed periods of 1-5 years, but may have extension options as described in .

(i)The balance sheet shows the following amounts relating to leases:

31-March-2023

31-March-2022

Right-of-use assets (included in PPE):

Office premises (including furniture)

Gross carrying amount 224.86 224.86
Accumulated depreciation 192.16 128.10
Net carrying amount 32.70 96.76

32.70 96.76

31-March-2023

31-March-2022

Lease Liabilities:

Current 40.57 72.32
Non-current - 40.57
40.57 112.89

Additions to right-of-use assets during the year ended 31 March 2023 were Nil (31 March 2022 : Nil)

(ii) Amounts recognized in the statement of profit and loss

The statement of profit and loss shows the following amounts relating to leases:

Particulars Notes 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets
- Office Premises 28 64.05 64.05
Total 64.05 64.05
Particulars Notes 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Interest expense (included in finance costs) 27 7.05 13.51
Expense relating to short-term le included in oth

e e i s 29 3.28 225
expenses)
The total cash outflow for leases for the year ended 31 March 2023 was Rs. 79.37 (31 March 2022 : Rs. 74.96)
(ili) The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year :

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended 31st
March, 2023

For the year ended 31st
March, 2022

Opening Balance 112.89 174.34
Addition during the year 0.00 0.00
Finance cost accrued during the year 7.05 13.51
Payment of lease liabilities 79.37 74,96
Closing Balance 40.57 112.89
(iv) The following is the contractual maturity profile of lease liabilities:

(Rs. in lakhs)

For the year ended 31st

For the year ended 31st

Particulars
March, 2023 March, 2022
Less than one year 40.57 72.32
One year to five years = 40.57
More than five years - -
40.57 112.89

Closing Balance

(v) Lease liabilities carry an effective interest rate of 10%. The lease terms are in the range of 1 to 5 years.

(1) Extension and termination options

Extension and termination options are included in a number of leases entered into by the Company. These terms are used to maximise operational
flexibility in terms of managing contracts. The majority of extension and termination options held are exercisable mutually by both lessor and lessee.
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Note 6 : Intangible Assets Amount

Gross carrying amount

Balance as at 01-April-2022 1,084.19
Additions )
Disposals z
Balance As at 31-March-2023 1,084.19
Balance as at 01-April-2021 1,072.77
Additions 11.42
Disposals -
Balance as at 31-March-2022 1,084.19
Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at 01-April-2022 942.80
Amortisation charged during the year 134.26
Disposals -
Balance As at 31-March-2023 1,077.06
Balance as at 01-April-2021 659.44
Amortisation charged during the year 283.36
Disposals )
Balance as at 31-March-2022 942.80
Net Carrying Amount

Balance As at 31-March-2023 7.13
Balance As at 31-March-2022 141.39

6.1 Other intangible assets represents Computer Softwares other than self generated.
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Note 7 : Non-Current Financial Assets - Others

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Unsecured considered good
Security Deposits 20,00 48.28
Total 20.00 48.28
- —_—

Note 8 : Other Non-Current Assets

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022

Unsecured considered good

Pra-paid Expenses 115 -
Total 1.15 -
—_— —_—

Note 9 : Current Financial Asset-Trade Receivables

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Unsecured Considered Good (refer note 38)
Billed 250.66 78.46
Unbilled 569.71 289.72
Total 820.37 368.18

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments

31-March-2023 = Taotal
Unbilled Not due TR TG ISt 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years |More than 3 Years o
months 1 vears
Trade receiveables
Undisputed trade recervables- considered good 56971 24175 299 594 - - - 82037
Total trade receiveables 569.71 241.73 2.99 5.94 - - = §20.37

Ouistanding for following periods from due date of payments

31-March-2022 3 = Total
Unbilled Not due Lass i | Gmonthe 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years |Maore than 3 Years o
months 1 vears

Trade receiveables
Undisputed trade recervables- considered good 280 72 - T8 46 Z N = 5 368 18
Total trade receiveables 289.72 - 78,46 - - - - 368.18
Note 10 : Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022

Balances with banks

- in current accounts - 228.68 108.07

- in EEFC accounts = 169.32

Cheque in hand 18.53 -

Deposits with a bank of maturity of less than three manths 28.74 25.13

Total 275.94 302.52

—_— e

Note 11 : Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022

Deposits with a bank of original maturity mere than three 826,65 1,007.87

months but less than twelve months

Held as lien by the bank against forward cover 180.00 180.00

Total 1,006.65 1,277.87
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Note 12 : Current Financial Assets - Loans

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Unsecured Loans Considered Good:
Intere-corporate deposits given to related party (refer note 38} 1,000.00 -
Total 1,000.00 -

12.1 Inter-Corporate Depaosit to Related Party is given for general corporate purpose.

Note 13 : Other current financial assets

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022

Unsecured considered good
Reimbursement receivable 18.97 18.87
Interest accrued from others 3.05 1.79
Interest accrued on deposits with banks 7.32 6.91
Employee advances 4.55 1.04
Security Deposits 40.78 N
Total 74.67 28.61

Note 14 : Other current assets

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022

Prepaid expenses 157.77 14597

Total 157.77 145.97
IS N
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Note 15 : Deferred tax asset (net)

Deferved tax assets (Net)

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022 _|
Deferred tax assers / (liahilities)

Froperty, plant and equipment and Intangible assets 2%.04

Expenses allowed on payment basis 24.28

Minimum alternate tax 518.21

Lease liability 11.29

Total Deferred tax assets 582.81

Deferred tax assets (net) 582.81

Changes in deferred tas (assets)/ Kabilities in profit and loss | (creditedVeharged turing the year |

(Rs. in Lukhs)

Particulurs 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
| Sraterment of profit amd loss

Praperty. plant and cquipment and intangible asscts (26 38 (6371
Expenses allowed on poy ment basis {395) 62l
Mumimium altemate tax 3R 2R 1287 49)
Lease liabuiy 2158 1790
Total charged / {eredited) to profit or loss 2754 (329,10
Other comprehensive income

Remeasurement of defined benelit abligations 452 135
Total charged / {eredited) to other comprehensive income 452 1.3%

Reconciliation of deferred tax Liabilities [net):

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Opening balance as at 1st April 614.87 287.12
Deferred Tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (27.54) 329.10
Deferred Tax recognised in OCI {4.52) (1.35)
Closing balance as at 31st March 582.81 614.87
Amount and expiry date of unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognised
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31_:2 March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax assels has been recognised




Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-March-2023
{All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note 16 : Equity Share Capital

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
1,60,00,000 (Previous Year: 1,60,00,000 JEquity Shares of Rs, 10/- each 1,600.00 1,600.00
1,600.00 1,600.00

ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
1,56,00,000{Previous Year : 1,56,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, Fully Paid up 1,560.00 1,560.00

Total 1,560.00 1,560.00
(a) Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year :

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
No. of Equity Shares Amount No. of Equity Shares Amount

Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 15,600,000 1,560.00 15,600,000 1,560.00
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 15,600,000 1,560.00 15,600,000 1,560.00

i. Terms and rights attached to Equity Shares:

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of 310 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend propesed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehalders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders
are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

{b) Shares of the ¢ y held by holding ¢

31-March-2023
10,920,000

31-March-2022
10,920,000

Allygrow Technologies Private Limited®
* including shares held by nominees

(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% Shares of the Company

N 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
ame No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding
Allygrow Technologies Private Limited 10,920,000 70.00% 10,920,000 70.00%
Grammer AG 4,680,000 30.00% 4,680,000 30.00%
(d) Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash
The Company has not allotted any shares without payment being received in cash during 5 years immaediately preceding the year ended 31 March 2023.
{e) Details of shares held by p and p: group in the company
31-March-2023 31-March-2022
o No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding
Aliygrow Technologies Private Limited* 10,520,000 70.00% 10,920,000 70.00%
* including shares held by nominees
Note 17 ¢ Reserves and Surplus
31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Retomed carnings 115069 L4603
(ither 4 @ Income 260 10 8%
Total 2,173.29 105691
{a) Retaincd carnings:
31-March-2023 3-March-22 |
Opening balance LIMG 03 139 19 |
Net Profit lor the yvear L1 Bt 589 70 |
- Dividends - (1142 86))
Closing balanee 215069 104603 |
(b) Other comprehensive income:
31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Opening halance [ ) 758
-R ol post-cmplos mxeit benefit obligation. net " 330
of %
Closing balance 22.60 1088

Mature and purpose of reserves
(i} Retained earnings:
Retained earnings represents the accumulated profits / (losses) made by the Company over the years.

{ii} Other comprehensive income:
Other Comprehensive Income [OC)} includes remeasurements of defined benefit plans.
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Note 18 : Non Current Provisions

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Provision for employee benefits
- Provision for gratuity 47.32 4451
- Compensated absences 17.74 15.22
Total 65.06 59.73
—
Note 19 : Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Total outstanding of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises + "
Others 28.88 16.72
Total 28.88 16.72
_ -
Trade Payables ageing - Amounts from the date inyobee Galls dus
31-March-2023 Nat due Lew ivan | 11 Years 23 Veary | Morthand |
Year Vedrs
Trade pay ables
Undispastied-MSMI ;
Undispastod-Others = - KKK
Total - 2888 z - = 24.48
31-March-2022 Not due Feanshianiy 1-2 Years 28 Years | Morethand | o
Year vears
Trude puyables
ndisputed-MSI . .
Vndsputed-Cihers 77 332 Io 1672
Total - 1.3 5.32 3.469 - 16.72
There are ne disputed trade payables.
Mecro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008 (MSMED 2008) have been d based on the inf: with the C y and the
details of amount outstanding due to them are as given below.
{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
a) the principal amount and the interest due therean (to be shown separately) =
remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year;
1) Principal amount outstanding
il) Interest thereon
b} the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with
the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointad day
during each accounting year.
) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making -
payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act. 2008,
d} the amount of inferest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each -
accounting vear,
@) the amaount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the -
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid
1o the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expenditure under secton 23 af the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act. 2006.
Mote 20 : Other Current Financial Liabilities
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Employee benefits payable 33.63 72.82
Provision for expenses 6014 33.05
Total 93.77 105.87

Note 21 : Other Current Liabilities

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Statutory dues payables 16,77 26.37
Total 48.77 26.37

Note 22 : Current Provisions

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Provisions far gratuity 248 3.02
Pravision for compensated absences 475 3.86
Tatal 7.22 6.88
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Note 23 : Income Tax
23,01 Current Tax :-

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Opening balance (117.66) 13.99
Current tax of prior periods - -
Current tax payable for the year 16.16 (298.67)
Taxes paid 104.96 167.02
Total current tax asset/(liability) (Net) 3.46 (117.66)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Current tax assets / (liabilities) (Net) (Previous period) 81.70 13.53
Current tax assets / (liabilities) (Net) (78.24) (131.19)
Total current tax asset/(liability) (Net) 3.46 (117.66)
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss:
Current Tax 195.69 298.21
(Excess)/short provision for tax of earlier years (211.85) 0.46
Total Current Tax Expenses (16.16) 298.67
Deferred tax 27.54 (327.18)
(Excess)/short provision for tax of earlier years - (1.92)
Total deferred tax 27.54 (329.10)
Total 11.38 (30.43)
Recognised in Statement of other comprehensive income:
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year 4.52 1.35
Total deferred tax OCI 4.52 1.35
Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate for 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Accounting Profit before tax 1,116.04 559.27
Tax at applicable rates @ 29.12% 324.99 162.86
Adjustment for current income tax of previous years (211.85) 0.46
Reversal of Mat Credit of previous years 202.96 &
Adjustments for deferred tax of previous years - (1.92)
Tax Effects of amounts which are not deductible (taxable)in calculating taxable income
-Income exempt from tax under section 10AA of Income Tax Act, 1961 (317.38) (246.01)
Impact of change in effective tax rate during the current year - 17.45
Others 17.18 38.08
Income Tax Expenses 15.90 (29.08)
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Note 24 : Revenue from Operations (Net of Taxes)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Revenue from contracts with customers
Sale of services 3,228.38 2,989.33
Total 3,228.38 2,989.33

Note 25 : Other income

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022

Interest income from financial assets at amortised cost

- On bank deposits 47.17 56.89

- On inter-corporate deposits 57.19 =
- Others 1.36 1.36
Net foreign exchange gain - 17.13
Miscellaneous income 7.37 1.89
Total 113.09 77.27

Note 26 : Employees benefit expenses

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Salaries and bonus 1,285.37 1,167.88
Contribution to provident and other funds 43.30 41.63
Gratuity 20,66 18.08
Staff welfare expenses 33.82 17.84

Total 1,383.15 1,245.43

Note 27 : Finance costs

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Interest and finance charges on lease liability 7.05 13.51
Interest on Income Tax 395 -

Total 1100 13.51
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MNote 28 : Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars

31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 16.12 55.66
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 64.05 64,05
Amaortisation of intangible assets 134.26 283.36
Total 214.43 403.07

Note 29 : Other Expenses

Particulars

31-March-2023

31-March-2022

Repairs and maintenance

17.61 11.84
Housekeeping & security expanses 9.04 6.66
Recruitment expenses 17.80 5.48
Communication cost 26.60 13.95
Electricity expenses 13.54 7.82
Rent 3.28 2.25
Rates and taxes 5.27 1216
Legal and professional fees 29,80 23.58
Payment to auditor {refer note no. 31) 20,03 8.00
[net of reimbursement Rs, 8 lakhs {315t March 2022 : Rs. 15 lakhs]]
Travelling and conveyance 30,83 2192
Software licenses 342.05 217.71
Outsourced Technical Services 69.55 17.27
Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure 3.26 16.58
Net foreign exchange differences 4.58 =
Miscellaneous expenses 23.61 8.05
Total 616.85 372.57
Note 30 : Exceptional items
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Unbilled Revenue written off = 472.75
Total - 472.75
Note : 31 Details of payments to auditors
Particulars 31-March-2023 31 March 2022
As auditor:
Statutory audit fee 7.50 7.50
Other services [net of reimbursement Rs. 8 lakhs (315t March 2022 : Rs. 15 lakhs]] 10.50 -
Tax audit fee 1.50 0.50
Out of pocket expenses 0.53 -
Total 20.03 8.00
Note : 32 Corporate social responsibility
31-March-2023 31 March 2022
Amount required to be spent by the company during the year as per sec 135 of the Act read with 14.78 10.75
Schedule VIl
Expenditure incurred related to C5R 3.26 16.58
Excess spent during previous year(s) adjusted® 11.52 =
Amount spent during the year:
(i} Promoting education, employment enhancing vocational skills and livelihood enhancement . 011
projects
(i) Promotion of healthcare including preventive healthcare 3.26 7.47
Total amount spent 3.26 16.58

*During the year, the company has utilised excess amount of Rs 5.69 lakhs related to financial year 2020-21 and Rs 5.83 lakhs related to financial year

2021-22.
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-

Employee benefit obligations

31-March-2023

31-March-2022

Leave obligations (Refer Note A)

2249 19.08
Non-current 17.74 15.22
Current 4.75 3.86
Gratuity (Refer Note B) 49.78 47.53
Mon-current 47.32 44.51
Current 2.46 302
Leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company’s liability for sick leave and earned leave. The significant assumptions were as follows-

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022

Discount rate 7.40% 6.80%
Salary growth rate 10,00% 10.00%
Attrition rate 15.00% 15.00%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation. take account of inflation, promotion and other relevant factors

such as supply and demand in the employment market

Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972, Employees who are in continuous service for
a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity pavable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic
salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days' salary multiplied for the number of vears of service, The gratuity plan is an

unfunded plan

The amounts recognised in balance sheet and movements in the net benefit obligation over the year are as follows :

Present value of Fair value of plan Net amount
obligation assets

1 April 2022 47.53 - 47.53
Current service cost 17.50 - 17.50
Interest expense (income) 316 - 3.16
Total amount recognised in Profit or Loss 20.66 - 20.66
Remeasurements

- Returns on plan assets - - 4

- {Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions (1.91) - (1.91)

- Experience (gains) losses (14.33) = (1433
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (16.24) - (16.24)
Employer contributions, premiums paid ” "
Benefit payments (2.18) - (2.18)
31 March 2023 49.78 - 49.78
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Present value of Fair value of plan Net amount
obligation assets

1 April 2021 36.07 - 36.07
Current service cost 15.83 - 15.83
Interest expense/(income) 2.25 - 225
Total amount recognised in Profit or Loss 18.08 - 18.08
Remeasurements

- Returns on plan assets - - -

- (Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions (1:26) - (1.26)

- Experience (gains)losses (3.39) - 13.39)
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (4.65) - (4.65)
Employer contributions premiums paid - -
Benefit payments (1.97) - (1.97)
31 March 2022 47.53 - 47.53

i The net liability disclosed above relates to unfunded plans.
iii Significant estimates

The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows :

Particulars

31-March-2023

31-March-2022

Mortality table

TALM(2012-14) ult

IALM(2012-14) ult

Discount rate 7400 6.80%
Salary growth rate 10.00% 10.00%%
Withdrawal rate 15.00% 15.00%
Mortality rate (in years) 6.39 641

iv Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of defined obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is

i Impact on defined benefit obligation
Asiunpon 31-March-2023 | 31-March-2022
Discount rate
120 decrease 53.04 50.80
%5 increase 46.86 4463
Salary increment rate
1% decrease 47.33 45.09
1?4 increase 5245 50.22
Withdrawal rate
1% decrease 50:22 48.10
1% increase 4938 47.03

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is
unlikely to occur and changes in some of the assumptions may he correlated. When caleulating the sensitivity of the defined benefit

obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of defined benefi

t obligation calculated with the Projected

Unit Credit Method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the

balance sheet

The method and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.
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v Risk Exposure

Provision of a defined benefit scheme poses certain risks, some of which are detailed hereunder, as companies take on uncertain long

term obligations to make future benefit payments.

Liability risks

Asset-Liability mismatch risk;

Risk which arises if there is a mismatch in the duration of the assets relative to the liabilities. By matching duration with the defined
benefit liabilities. the company is successfully able to neutralize valuation swings caused by interest rate movements, Hence companies

are encouraged to adopt asset-

1ability management

Changes in discount rate risk:

Variations in the discount rate used to compute the present value of the liabilities may seem small. but in practise can have a significant

impact on the defined benefit liabilities.

Future salary increase and inflation risk:

Since price inflation and salary growth are linked economically, they are combined for disclosure purposes. Rising salaries will often
result in higher future defined benefit payments resulting in a higher present value of liabilities especially unexpected salary increases

provided at management's discretion may lead to uncertainties in estimating this increasing risk.

2 Unfunded plan risk

This represents unmanaged risk and a growing liability. There is an inherent risk here that the company may default on paying the

benefits in adverse circumstances. Funding the plan removes volatility in company’s financials and also benefit risk through return on the

funds made available for the plan.

vi Defined benefit liability and employer contributions

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit gratuity plan is 9 02 years (31 March 2022: 10.31 years)

The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted benefits is as follows:

31-March-2023

31-March-2022

Between | year
Between 2 - 5 years
Between 6 - 10 years

246
31.50
§6.21

302
26.96
72.29

C Defined contribution plans

The Company also has certain defined contribution plans i.e., contribution to provident fund. employee state insurance plan and

superannuation funds.

Contributions are made to provident fund for eligible employees at specified %o of basic salary as per regulations, The contributions are

made to registered provident fund administered by the government.

The expense recognised towards the defined contribution plans is as follows:

31-March-2023

31-March-2022

Provident fund 43.30 41.63
Maharashtra Labour Welfare Fund 0.06 0.06
43.37 41.69




Allygram Systems and Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31-March-2023
T ANl asmssnnts are m Rupees lakhs. unless stated otherwase)

3 Fairvalue measurements

Financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost and FYPL

31-Murch-2023 | 31-March-2022
Amartived cost FVPL | Amortised cost FYPL

Fimaneial avvets |

#2037 - g 21 -
Corsh ol casly evusvalents 27iu4 30252
Uther bank balances 100 13 - | 27787 -
Secuniby depasils Hiin - 45 2% -
Foans [NCEIREH - - =
[ Urthers 6T - 2ol -
Total financial aswets 3,197.63 - 202549 =

cial liabilities

Tase b lities I 537 - 12y -
Trnde pavahle M - T .
{Ohers w377 o TER2 -
Totul financ; 163.22 - 23548 -

1) Fuir value hicrarchy

Thes seeteon exglasns the judgements and edmates made m dete e Ty valuses of the Suascial msiniments that sre recogrsed sl mensurad ol fur value o provade an smdscatsen
about the rehabulity of imputs wsed m determinmg far vahe e Companm s classafied s Gl ustramens o thive levels prescnibed under the secountng standard An explanstion o
wach leved follows undermeath the table

Level 1 - Quoted prces / pubhshed NAV {unadjusted) in actve markets for identical assets or babdities It includes fair vaiue of financial nstruments traded in actve markets
and are based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date and financial instruments ke mutual funds for which net assets value (NAV) is published by mutual fund
operators at tha balance shest date

Level 2 - Inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1. that are cbservable for the asset or kabiity. either directly (that us as prices) or sndirectly (that s, denved

from prices) It includes fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in an active market {for example A (1] by using
waluation technigues These valuaton ine use of miarket data where i1 15 available and rely as hitle as possible on the Company specific
estimates (f all significant inputs required to farr value an are ble then s mcluded in level 2

Level 3 - Inputs for the asset or hiabikty that are not based on observable market data (that 1s. unobservable nputs) It one of more of the significant inputs 1s not based on
observable market data. the instrument 15 included i level 3

Fair value of financial asscts and Gabilities messured at amortised cost

The carrvmg anounts of trde recevables, secuniy deposats, loans. cash and cash equavalents, other hank bakince. trade payables and other financiel 1 d ciher fiancial liabadu:
considened bo be the same os therr lr valoes. due to their shori-term nature

Thee fuer value of lease libilites are approsumate at thesr carrving ameunt dise 1o mierest bearing festure of these mstnanents

i) used 1 o ime fair value

Speciiic valustion technugues used o value financal ssimments mchide
- The fmr valse of forsond foneign exchonge controcts 15 detemuned using forwond exchinge rotes at the balance sheet date

e
uu

Financial risk mansgement

s note explains the Compam s expositre to financial risks and bow these risks coubd adfisct the Compan's felare Srancal performance
Current vear prolit and koss mlomsation has been meluded where relevant 1o sdd lerther contest
TThe Compam's activities expose 10 10 market rsk. Dusdits rsk and credit nsk

A Credit risk

Credit risk arrees rom cash and cash equivalents. deposats with banks. securiy deposats. as well as credit exposure 1o odstnnding receivables
et sk memagentent

For boniks mnd stber fnanial mstinations, onby high rutad banks financial instiusons sre sxepiad The balames with banks. lans given e emplovess, loan given 1o reluted perty, secunity
deposits are subject to low credit nsk and the risk of defiilt 15 neghgible or ml Hence, no provision has been crented for expected credat bess for credit sk ansimg from these financial sty

Credi risk related 1o trade recersables anses from the pessibility that castomer wall nat be able o setile therr obhgatons as and when agrend The masagement 15 of the opauon that the credul
risk om tracde recervables s nominal as mapont of the recervables are from related party

B Liguidity Risk

Prodent lquudsty nsk monugement mplies mantinmg sufficrent cash and marketable secunties and the avadabaloy of fuding through an sdoquote smoumt of commitied credit facihities 1o
et obligations wlwen dise and 10 cose o market pesttions. Die 10 the danamue natare of the uderhong busimes, the Company's ireasary muatanss lesabeiny i funling by mantamng
avalability wnder comimitted credit lines

Muanagement moniters rollimg foneasts of The Company's hgusdity positren and cash ond cash cguival on the hasis T d cash fows
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i) Maturities of financial liabilities

e R Bedom amalyse the Company's Gnaneial hobalites it relevant matunty

The amoits disclosed m the table are the contracti

aroupings hased on thewr contractual futurties

A uirdiscounted cash tons [alnnces die within 12 months equal therr carrang halinees as e gt of discounting 15 nol significant

31-March-2023 Ui year Muore l.han 13 | More than 3 16 4 5 years & abave
vears Aears
| ase habilities 037 & g | -
Trince patables K i 1 -
Uither financeal labilities 9377 - 4 -
Tutal 163.23 - 4 -
31-March-2022 Brotyear | Moreiban Lto3 | Murethan 304 g ooy, g e
years vears
Lease Linbalities R 40 57 -
Traie pavables 1977 - |} -
Uthes financial labilibies JiR - - -
Tutal 194.91 40.57 - -
© Muarker Risk

{i} Forcign currency rivk

Curmerer risk mweans e rek that the nesull or econonue situation af the Company changes due 1o chunges m enchange rotes The Compam 15 exposed 1 lanagn enchange resd arssing from
forein currency trmsactons. prmanky witl respest 1o the EURO Foreign exchange nish arises (rom future i nased ussets ond Dubslities denamersied m o
curtenes that is ot the Compea's functonal correney (INRy The nsk s asired throulh 4 forecast of lnghly probalily foreign curmescy cash flows

anl

11 FOreUER CINTERDY FISK eXpasiry.

e Compam s expostre b fregn eurmeney rish ot the end ol repertmg persod i INR L akhs . re as follows

’_ 3 12023 March-2022
ELRO EURD
Fanancial assets
Tl recervables 250 66 T840
Mot exposure L forekgn currency 350,66 846

risk {asseis)

Financial liabilities
| Uonde peryabled = '
Net expesure to foreign currency
risk (liabilities)

fit or loss to ch

The semativeiy of

Impact on ﬁmmu loss)

31-March-2023 | 31-March-2022

Increase bw 5%®

ELRO 1253 39z
Derense bn 5°
TRC 112 33 (3 42)

*Hobding al! other vonables constant

(i} Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk grtses from borrowings with vanable rates. which expose the Compann Lo cash
nsk

Mo mterest rate sk The Compamy has 1o borrowangs ad therefore is not anposed b nuerest

Capitsl manugement

capital, all ather aquity Tesenas and debts The peimany objective ol the Compam s capatal management

Foe the purpase of Companys capiial aanagement, capetal meludes psseed
ervironment @i the resqurements of the

bt s sbareholders vabise The Compam matiges ibs copatul sarueture and mikes adjustments i the light pf changes i economs:
fimarscial covenants

[he Comgany mentars capatal s geanng ratio whicl: 15 tet debt davaded b total caprtal (eguty plus ne deht) Net debt
and cosh equavalents and current s Tty comg all inchuduss other comprehensive ncT:

are nercieent and current debis as reduced by cash

I arder Lo matatan or sdyust the cepital stractre. the Company may retim capital 10 sharcholders, tssie new shargs or sell assels o redusos debt

(Rs. in lukhs)

Particulars As mt 3t As at 3lst
March, 2023 arch, 2022
T'otnd Dhetd - :
Lesa - Cash and cash eyquiviieul 275 30252
Net Debt -27RM -302.52
Total Equity (Equity Share Capital plas Other Equitt) 3.733.29 161691
Tatal Capital {Twtal Equity plus net debt) 345735 2.314.30
Geuring ratio NA NA
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37 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker ('CODM') The
board of directors has been identified as the CODM The Company 1s pnmanly d in providing ng design, and research and
development engineenng services

The CODM reviews the performance of the Company as a whole.

a) Geographical information on revenue and business segment revenue mformanion is collated based on mdvidual customers invoiced or in relation to
which the revenue is otherwise recognised

31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Within India - -
Outside India 322838 2989 33
Revenue from operations 3,228,358 2.989.33

Revenue of Rs 3,228 38 lakhs (31 March 2022- Rs 2,989 33 lakhs) are denved from Grammer Group Companies

b

All nos-current assets other than financial instruments and deferred tax assets are located i India

31-March-2023 J1-March-2022
Within India 175 59 325 01
Outside India -
Total non-current assets 175.59 325.01

38 Related party disclosure

A

Names of velated parties and nature of velationship

Ultimate Holding Company

I |Cemnsys Tech Limited

Holding Company

1 Allvgrow Technologies Private Limited

Associates

1 |Grammer AG

2 |Grammer Intenor Components Gmbh

3 |Grammer Railway Intenor Gmbh

4 |Grammer Intenior Chanachun Co Ltd

5 |Grammer Intenor Tianiin Co Ltd

6 |Grammer Interior Shansha

7 |Grammer Seating Jianzsu Co Lid

8 |Grammer Seating Shaanxi Co Ltd

9 |Grammer Interior Beijing

10 |GRAMMER INC

1T |Grammer Industnes Ine USA

12 |Toledo Molding & Die.LLC

13 |Grammer Seatung (Nmgbo) Co . Lid

14 |Grammer Vehicle Parts (Shenvang) Co .Lid
15 |Changchun Grammer FAWSN Veh Parts Co.Ltd
16 |Grammer Vehicle Parts {Qingdao) Co

17 |Grammer Industries, LLC

Key management personnel

Mr Vishal Pawar Director
Mr Prashant Kamat Director
Mr Jens Ohlenschliger Director
Mr Michagl Borbe Director
Mr Satish Wate Director

L B e b e

No transactions were undertaken with the Key Magament Personnel durine the current vear as well as dunnu
previous year
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B) Transactions with related parties

1_ [ 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
1{Services received (software licenses)
Censys Tech Ltd 243.35 .
2|Sale of Services
Grammer AG 2884 38
Grammer Interior Components GmbH 7.20
Grammer Ralway Interior GmbH 102 66
Grammer Intenior Changehun Co Lid i
Crammer Interior Tianjin Co Lid (0.09)
Grammer Interior Shanghai 1215 66
Grammer Interior Beping I8 88
Grammer INC 1735
Girammer Industnes, LLC -
Grammer Vehicle Pans (Shenyang) Co Lid 16.77
Changchun Grammer FAWSN Veh Parts Co Lud 1896
Toledo Molding & Die. LLC 1549
Grammer Seating (Ningbo) Co , Lid
Grammer Vehicle Parts (Qingdao) Co 113
3 |Reimbursement of expense (net)
GRAMMER INC 9 | 70
Grammer AG 1378 2529
4 |Interest Income
Grammer AG 1.00 [k
Grammer Ralway Interior GmbH - 009
Grammer Inc 036 005
Grammer Vehicle Parts (Shenyang) Co ., Lid - 008
Changechun GRAMMER FAWSN Vehicle Parts Co Ltd - 026
Cemnsys Teeh Lid 5719 =
5 Dividend Paid
Grammer AG - 34286
Allygrow Technologies Private Lanuted - A00 00
) Balances with related parties
31-March-2023 31-March-2022
1 |Trade Receivables
Grammer AG 126,55 13 89
Grammer Ralway Interior GmbH 435 12.00
Grammer Interior Shanghai 252 1383
Changehun GRAMMER FAWSN Vehicle Parts Co Ld - 23.75
GRAMMER INC 743 793
Grammer Interior {Beying) Co, Ltd 1.37 0l3
Toledo Molding & Dhe LLC 080 503
Grammer Vehicle Parts {Shenyang) Co Ltd 032 1.90]
Grammer Industries LLC 231 -
2 |Loan Given
Cemnsys Tech Lid |,000.00 -
3 |interest accrued/ receivable
Grammer Railway Interior GmbH 050 053
Grammer AG 1 80 087
Changchun GRAMMER FAWSN Vehicle Parts Co.,Ltd 0.24 026
GRAMMIER Inc 044 005 e
Grammer Vehicle Parts (Shenyang) Co. Ltd. 0.07 0.08 T
4 |Other receivable
Grammer AG 1378 |778
GRAMMER INC 1Y 1.09
5 |Unbilled revenue
Grammer AG 546 69 23533
Grammer Railway Interior GmbH B65 10.59
Grammer Interior Tranyin Co. Ltd - 121
Grammer Intenior Shangha £30 i858
GRAMMER INC 219 497
Changehun GRAMMER FAWSN Vehicle Parts Co. Ltd - 135
|Grammer Vehicle Parts {Shenyang) Co. Ltd. 03 249
Toledo Molding & Die,LLC 2325 420
| Grammer Industries LLC 115 =
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Note 39 : Earnings per share (EPS)

Particulars

31-March-2023

31-March-2022

Basic Earnings per Share
Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders for Basic EPS

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the year for Basic EPS
Basic Earnings per Share of Rs.10/- each (In Rs.)

|Diluted Earnings per Share

Amount available for calculation of diluted EPS
Weighted average number of equity shares

Add: Potential number of equity shares

No. of shares used for calculation of diluted EPS
Diluted Earnings per Share of Rs.10/- each (In Rs.)

(A)
(8)
(A)/(B)

(A)

(8)
(A)/(B)

1,104.66

15,600,000
7.08

1,104.66
15,600,000
15,600,000

7.08

593.00
15,600,000
3.80
593.00

15,600,000

15,600,000
3.80
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30 Additi sulatory inf : ired by m

Financial ratios

Ratio Numeritor Denominator Current peviod | Previous period | % Variance Reasons
Current rano Current asscts Current lisbiliies 1129 501 Primarily due 10 increase in corrent assets
Return on equity ratio Net Profit after Average 3% 45ty
Tax Sharcholders Equainy
Trade recen ables iurnoyver ratio Total Sales Avernge Trade 543 467 6%
Recenable
Trade Payables turmover eatio Other expenscs. Average Trade 2708 AL %
Pavables
Net capual trmever matio Total Sales Waorking Capatal 106 (KL Primanly doe o incredse in current assels
Net profit ratio Net Profit afier Total Sales EELH 20 Ti% Primarily duc 10 unbilled revenue wiitten off in previous
Tax Sear
Retum on capatal emploved EBIT Capatal Employved 0P 22% 3% | Prmaniy duc 1o unblled revenue written off i provious
AL
Retum on mvesiment Interest income on Fived deposits 3 4% 4%
fixed deposits
* Debt-cquity mito. Debt senice coverage ratio and Inventors turnoser eio are nol p d as they are able to the Compans
* Explunations to ttems included in and d for ¢ 1 1he wbove mios

EBIT 15 Earmings before imerest and tax
Waorking capital = Current asscts - current habilities
Capital emploved = Total Sharcholders’ Funds + Long-term borrowings + Deferred tax habilines

4

Other regulatory information

(i) Ttle deeds of immovable properiies not held in name of the company
The lease agreements for properties where the company 15 the lessee are duly execwied i favour of the lessee. No immon sble propertics are held in the name of the compan

i) Regisiration of charges or satsfaction with Registrar of Companics
There are no charges or satisfaction wlwch are vel 10 be regastered with the Registrar of Companies bevond the statutory penod

(1ii) Details of benami property held

Mo proceedmngs have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami propeny under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 198 (435 of 1988) and Rulcs made
thereunder

(v ) Borrowing secured against current assels
The company s no borrowings from banks and financial imstiutions on the basis of secunty of current asscis

vh Wilful defaniier
The Company fas not been declared wilful defaulier by amy bank or fnancial mstitution or government or any gosernment awthority

[L31] p with struck off
The Company has no transactions with the companees struck of under Compames Act. 2013 or Compamies Act. 1956

ivin) Compliance wath number of Livers of companies
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescrbed under the Companies Act. 20113

{vnind Compliance with approved schemels) of arrangements
The Company has not entered mio any scheme of arrangement wisch has an accounting impact en current of previous financial yvear

(ix) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

The Compam has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to amy odher personts) or entinsties), mcluding forcign entities ( 1 with the ing that the I diany shall
a dircctly or mdirectly lend or invest in other persens or entities identified in any manner whaisoever by or on behalf of the Company (Uliimate Beneficianes) or
b provide ans guarantee. security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficianes

The Company has not recenved any fund from any personis) or eatity(ies), mcluding foreign eatitics (Fudding Party ) with the understanding (whether recorded in wnning or atherwise) that the
Company shall

a. direetly or indircctly lend or invest 1n other persons or entities wentified in any manner whatsosver by or on behall of the Funding Party (U

b provide am guaraniee, sceunity or the like on behndf of the ultimate beneficiaries

nate Beneficianes) or

1% Undisciosed income
There is no income surrendered or disclosed as incotne during the current or previcus vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tas Act, 1961, that has not been recorded m the books of
account

(1) Detanls of cryplo currency of virual currenc
The Company las not traded o7 imested in crvpto currency or virl currency during the Current or proyvious vear.

42 Previous year figures line been regrowped and rearranged wherever necessan

In terms of our report of even date For and on behalf of the board of direciors of

For Chatunedi and Shah LLP Albygeam Systems and Technologies Private Lunied
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Membership No DIN 07440832 DIN 07212749
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